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emaii: greens @pariiamenti.ias.gov.au
internet: hitp://iwww.ias.greens.org.au

Wednesday, 10 August 2005

=i

r Hans Brunner
g Cooinda Court

Frankston ViC 3195

Dear Mr Brunner

As the Tasmanian Greens Environment spokesperson, | have been investigating various
issues around the presence of foxes in Tasmania.

Documents i have obtained under the Freedom of information Act inciude a copy of a fetter
dated 12 Gciober 2001, addressed to Chris Emms and signed by you (copy enciosed).

i wonder if you wouid mind answering a few questions arising from this ietter:
1. Can you confirm that you are the author of the ietter?

Z. Can you confirm whether the stomach contents that you examined was from a fox shot
at Symmons Piains, Tasmania?

3. Can you coniirm which of the sampies convinced you that they were from a iong-taiied

A

mouse (Pseudomys higginsi)?
4. VWhat did you do with the sampies after your anaiysis was compieie?

Please don't hesitate to caii if you would like to discuss these matters in person, otherwise
thank you in anticipation of your assistance.

Yours sincerely,

Nick McKim MHA
Tasmanian Greens Environment Spokesperson

Enciosed: Copy ietter to Chris Emms dated 12 October 2001







